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Interrogatory 21A and
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Annexures "Q1" to "Qs5"
(inclusive) to
Interrogatory 21
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Annexures "R1" to "R4"
(inclusive) to
Interrogatory 22
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Interrogatory 23 and
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(inclusive) to
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for Mines of Tasmania and

North West Iron Co.
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directors of Kathleen
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"Mines Department -
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to Hudson 3 October, 1960 1293 (V. V)

Copy phonogram Symons

to Korman 3 October, 1960 1293 (V. V)

Copy phonogram Director

of Mines to Hudson 5 October, 1960 1294 (V. V)
"AG" Two memoranda from Mines

Department file 18 October, 1960 1323 (V. VI

8 November, 1960 1326 (V. VI

"ALl0" Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 10 February, 1961 1369 (V. VI)
"alle Letter Hudson to Symons 13 February, 1961 1370 (v. vI)
nAlDY Letter Hudson to Symons 15 March, 1961 1379 (V. VI)
wAl3" Weekly drilling report 21 April, 1961

(Not reproduced)
"Al4" Letter Strategic Materials

Corporation to Symons

together with four

annexures 14 April, 1961 1382 (V. VI)
WALG" Letter Hudson to Symons

and annexure 17 April, 1961 1393 (v. VI)
mAlE"  Letter Hudson to Symons 18 April, 1961 1401 (Vv,..vI)
TAL7M Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 24 April, 1961 1405 (V. VI)
"AlB" Letter Hudson to Symons 30 May, 1961 1411 (V. vI)
"Al9" Draft press statement

from Mines Department

file Undated 1413 (v. VvI)
wA20" Press report, "The

Mercury" 30 June, 1961 1455 (v. vI)
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"A21Y Press report, from Mines

Department file 5 July, 1961 1459 (V. VI)
"A22Y Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 2 June, 1961 1437 (V. VI)
"A23" Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 5 June, 1961 1438 (V. VI)
"£26" |etter Hudson to Symons S June, 19€1 1439 (V. VI)

and enclosure 1460 (V. VI}
TARSM Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 13 June, 1961 1443 (V. VI)
"A26" Letter Hudson to Symons 9 June, 1961 1441 (V. VI)
AR Drilling reports

received 26 Juneg, 1961

(Not reproduced)
"A28" Letter Hudson to Symons

together with two

attachments 30 May, 1961 1423 (V. VI)
"A29" Copy Letter Symons to

Hudson 22 June, 1961 1450 (V. VI)
wA30" Copy letter Symons to

Hudson 23 June, 1961 1451 (v. VI)
"A31" Copy letter Mines

Department to Hudson 26 June, 1961 1452 (V. VI)
"A32" Letter Hudson to

Secretary, Department of

Mines 27 June, 1961 1453 (V. VI)
"A33" Letter Hudson to

Department of Mines 28 June, 1961 1454 (V. VI)

MALA. A AR
"A34" Copy letter Symons to

Industrial & Mining

Investigations Pty.

Limited 30 June, 1961 1456 (V. VI)
"A35"  Press report 13 July, 1961 1464 (V. VI)
"A36" Copy letter Mines

Department to Hudson 13 July, 1961 1465 (V. VI)
"A37" Letter Hudson to Symons 1 August, 1961 1473 (V. vI)
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||A38n

'l'lAagll

"Aao"

"A41"

uA42n

"A43ﬂ

HAMII

"A45ll

llA46"

Copy letter Symons to
Hudson 4 August,

Copy letter Symons to
Hudson 18 August,

Press report "The Mercury"
taken from Mines

Department file 27 September,
Letter Hudson to Symons
with attached report 16 November,
Press report from Mines
Department file 2 December,
Letter Hudson to Symons 21 December,

Copy lstter United Steel
Company to E.W. Senior 16 June,

Letter Hudson to Symons 4 July,

Undated letter from
Hudson to Symons received 6 November,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of the plaintiff
held between 24 January,
1959 and 22 May, 1964 not
tendered by the Plaintiff

Copy Agreement between
Australasian 0il Explora-
tion Limited, Factors
Limited and Francis Alfred
Ross McBain 20 January,
Copy letter Hudson to

Symons and annexure 18 August,

Copy of Folio 17 of
Queensland Mines Limited's
Sydney Imprest Account
cash-book and annexed
typed statement 17 November,
Copy Palmer's preliminary

report April,

Copy letter from Hudson to
Factors Limited and
attached accounts 22 July,

1961

1961

1961

1961

1961

1961

1961

1961

1961

1959

1961

1959

1959

1959

1479

1456

1509

1521

1526

1532

1444

1457

1519

853

1497

1186

880

1153
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?

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Copy Hudson's report May, 1960

Copy material concerning
centrifugal casting of UndareA
pipes 37Avauaty———1959

Copy Hudson's rgport on
scrap steel Undated

Copy letter from W.J.

Stevens Pty, Ltd., to

Electro Mechanical

Products 31 July, 1960

Copy Palmer's report
concerning Nowa Nowa iron
ore deposits 14 December, 1960

Copy Palmer's three

accounts relating to Nowa

Nowa investigations 14 December, 1960
14 December, 1960
8 May, 1561

Copy Advertisement by
Stanhill Iron & Steel
for metallurgists and
chemical engineers, plus
extract from Sydney
Morning Herald 29 January, 1560
Copy cable Stanhill

Consolidated Limited to

the N.Z. Industries &

Commerce Department Undated

Copies three newspaper
cuttings relating to N,Z.
steel industry 16 February, 1960

Summary of financial
position of Queensland
Mines Limited between
1960~1963

Copy Telegram Davies
Campbell & Piesse to
Hudson Date illegible

Copy letter Hudson to
Korman 30 November, 1960

1210 (v. V)

1164 (v. V)

1168 (v. V)

1260

1345

1350
1351
1352

1190

1192

1198

1201

1203

1332
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19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

28

29

Copy letter Hudson
to Korman 12 December, 1960

Copy Application by
Hudson for EL/5 23 February, 1961
Letter Davies Campbell &

Plesse to Hudson re

Certificate of registra-

tion of Stanhill

Consolidated in Tasmania

together with copy

Certificate of Registra-

tion 27 January, 1961

Ledger of Queensland
Mines Limited

Cash Book for Imprest
Account of Queensland
Mines Limited together
with summary of ledger
account (Pages 51 to 182
inclusive not reproduced)

Private Journal No., 1 of
Queensland Mines Limited
(Pages 31 to 133 not reproduced)

Summary of expenses re
drilling and assays with
respect to Savage River

Cash Book of E.R. Hudson
Imprest Account
(Not reproduced)

Letter Queensland Mines

Limited to Dubar Trading

Pty. Limited 20 March, 1962
Letter Dubar Trading Pty.

Limited to Hudson 22 March, 1962

Letter Murphy & Moloney to

Hudson together with

enclosed receipt 30 March, 1962
and bundle of correspcne

dence betwsen Industrial 26 March, 1962
& Mining Investigations 27 March, 1962
Pty. Limited and Dubar 28 March, 1962
Trading Pty. Limited 29 March, 1962

Copy letter Duval Hold-
ings Pty, Limited to
Premier of Tasmania 26 March, 1962

1344 (v. vI)

1371

1356

957

1036

812

2137

1552

1553

1559

1855
1556
1557
1558

(v. v1)

(v.

(

(V.

(

V.

V.

(v.

(v.

(
(

|

1560 (
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30

31

32

33

34

35

37

38

40

4]

42

43

Copy letter Hudson to
Associated Diamond
Drillers Pty. Limited

Copy letter Industrial &

Mining Investigations Pty.

Limited to Associated
Diamond Drillers Pty.
Limited

Copy letter Hudson to
Geological Survey
Department B,5.1.P.

Copy letter Hudson to
Austin Anderson
(Australia) Pty., Limited

Copy letter American
Metal Climax Inc. to
Hudseon

Copy letter Strategic
Materials Corporation
to Hudson

Copy letter Hudson to
Symons

Copy letter Symons to
Hudson

Copy letter Compagnie des
Ateliers et Forges de la
Loire to Hudson

Copy letter Hudson to
Symons

Copy letter Hudson to
Symons together with
enclosures

Letter Hudson to Symons

Letter Hudson to Symons

Copy letter Hudson to
Symons

Copy letter Hudson to
Tasmanian Department of
Mines

5 April,

14 July,

10 May,

31 July,

30 October,

1 November,

12 February,

19 March,

24 April,

27 June,

15 August,

16 August,

5 September,

21 September,

21 September,

1961 1381 (v. vI)

1964 1701 (V. VII)

1961 1414 (v. VI)

1961 1468 (V. VI)

1961 1512 (v. vI)

1961 1513 (V. VI)

1961 1542 (V. VI)

1961 1851 (v. vI)

1962 1566 (V. VI)

1962 1577 (V. VI)

1962 1581 (v. VI)
1962 1584 (v. VI)

1962 1586 (V. VI)

1962 1588 (V. VI)

1962 1589 (v. VI)
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Exhibit Description Date Page
Mark
45 Copy letter Symons to
Hudson 25 September, 1962 1590 (V. VI)
a5 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons 4 October, 1962 1591 (V. VI)
a7 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons 8 October, 1962 1594 (V. VI)
48 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons 15 November, 1962 1596 (V. VI)
49 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons 16 November, 1962 1599 (V. VI)
50 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons 29 November, 1962 1601 (v. VI)!&(]AdQ&gQ(
51 Copy ietter Hudson to - - "
Symons 20 December, 1962 1603 (V. VII) 01
52 Copy letter Hudson to VAd. 'vi
Pickands Mather & Co. 14 January, 1963 1607 (V. VII) loate
53 Letter Hudson to Symons 13 February, 1963 1609 (V. VII)hfftffaitj
(1%
54 Copy letter Hudson to ak Zl;
Symons 30 April, 1563 1613 (v, VII) [6®|P\;L
oA p
55 Copy letter Hudson to S e
Symons 9 May, 1963 1614 (V. VII) Wtf:d1
56 Copy letter Hudson to bjlsz‘V\
Pickands Mather & Co. 27 May, 1963 1615 (V. VII) tséffjj
57 Copy letter Hudson to
Premier of Tasmania 22 August, 1963 1624 (v, VII)
58 Copy letter Premier of
Tasmania to Hudson 2 September, 1963 1629 (V. VII)
59 Industrial & Mining
Investigations Pty.
Limited's progressive
report (Not reproduced] 31 July, 1962
60 Two copy letters Pickands
Mather & Co. to Hudson 20 June, 1963 1619 (V. VII)
61 Two copy letters Pickands
Mather & Co. to Hudson 5 September, 1963 1630 (V. VII)
62 Copy letter Industrial &
Mining Investigations Pty,
Limited to Pickands
Mather & Co. 29 January, 1964 1677 (V. VII)
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Mark

Page

63 Copy Agreement between
Industrial & Mining
Investigations Pty,
Limited and Pickands
Mather & Co, International
and Pickands Mather & Co. 24 Octcber, 1964

64 Copy letter Pickands Mather
to Industrial & Mining
Investigations Pty.
Limited 21 July, 1966

65 Summary of expenditure by
the Defendants on
Tasmanian Iron Ore to
30th June, 1974

66 Letter Pickands Mather
& Co, International to
Industrial & Mining
Investigations Pty.
Limited 30 May, 1966

67 Battelle Memorial
Institute's report
(Reproduced in part
only) 30 November, 1968

68 Strategic UDY Processes
Inc,.'s Report 14 December, 1961
(Not reproduced)

69 J.Rs Miller's report
(Pages 1 to 3 reproduced
only) 20 June, 1974

70 Deed between Industrial
Mining Investigations and
Savage Iron Investments
and Dubar Trading Co. 15 October, 1974

71 Summary of payments to
Mr, Ridgway from 5/4/61
to 27/6/62

72 File of press cuttings
Not reproduced

73 Chronological list of
Directors of Queensland
Mines Limited from 15
January, 1959 to August,
1967

1743 (V.

1847 (v.

2139 (V.

1805 (V.

1869 (V.

2115 (V.

2146 (v,

2148 (V.

811 (v.

Index "Q@"

viI)

VII)

VIII)

VII)

VII)

VIII)

VIII)

VIII)



Exhibit Description Date Page
Mark
74 Statements about North
West Iron prepared in
late 1966 by Darling &
Company Limited 1817 (v. viI)
75 Draft statement by Hudson
in early 1961 1353 (V. VI)
76 Letter Symaons to Hudson 1 May, 1963 1612 (v, VII
19 April, 1963 1611 (V. VII
77 Copy letter Hudson to
Symons and annexure 22 May, 1967 1851 (v. VII)
78 Letter Strategic Materials
Corporation to Hudson 1 June, 1961 1436 (V. VI)
79 Letter Queensland Mines
Limited to Hudson 17 September, 1963 1634 (V. VII)
80 Booklet on the Savage
River Project Undated 1635 (V. VII)
(Photographs accompanying
text not reproduced)
81 Six letters Industrial &
Mining Investigations to
Symons 26 June, 1962 1571 (v. VI
20 March, 1963 1572 (V. VI
26 March, 1963 1573 (V. VI
8 April, 1963 1574 (V. VI
18 April, 1963 1575 (V. VI
23 April, 1963 1576 (V. VI
82 Palmer's account with
attached Schedule of
Expenses 28 April, 1959 952 (V. 1v)
83 l.etter Palmer to Redpath
with enclosures 24 April, 1959 823 (V. 1v)
84 Copy letter Factors
Limited to Palmer 2 June, 1959 1145 (v. V)
Copy letter Palmer to
Factors Limited 5 June, 1959 1146 (V. V)
85 Cable N.,Z. Department of
Mines to Palmer 1 May, 1959 1138 (V. V)
86 Copy letter Department
of Industries and Commerce
to Palmer with enclosed
press statement 1 May, 1959 1139 (V. V)
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8?7

89

S0

91

92

93

94

95

g7

98

99

100

101

Copy letter Palmer to
N.Z. Department of
Industry & Commerce 5 May,

Copy letter Palmer to
Redpath 5 May,

Letter Redpath to Palmer 28 April,
Letter Palmer to Redpath 6 May,
Palmer's account 4 June,

Palmer's receipt 28 September,
Letter Palmer to

Queensland Mines and

annsxure 5 February,

Letter Palmer to
Queensland Mines Limited 30 May,
Receipt 6 Juns,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Stanhill
Consolidated Limited 15 September,
Minutes of meeting of

Directors of Stanhill

Consolidated Limited 29 April,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Stanhill
Consolidated Limited 9 Juns,

Portion of Minutes of

meeting of Directors of

Stanhill Consolidated

Limited 5 July,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Stanhill
Consolidated Limited 4 August,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Stanhill
Consolidated Limited 4 QOctober,

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Stanhill
Consolidated Limited 15 February,

1959

1959

1959

1959

1959

1959

1960

1960

1960

1959

1960

1960

1960

1960

1560

1560

1142 (V.

1143 (v.
954 (V.
1144 (V.
1147 (v.
1183 (V.
1193 (v.
1250 (v.
1251 (V.
1179 (V.

1205 (v,

1252 (V.

1256 (V.
1265 (V.
1301 (V.

1195 (V.
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102 Summary prepared by
Salier of royalties which
were received from the
Savage Iren Ore Project
by the defendant, Savage
Iron Investments Pty.
Limited 25 October,

103 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 4 October,

104 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 1 November,

105 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 6 December,

106 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 7 March,

107 Minutes of Meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 4 April,

108 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 12 January,

109 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 15 April,

110 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 29 April,

111 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 24 July,

112 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 2 November,

113 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 29 March,

1974 2151 (V.

1961 1510 (V.

1961 1514 (V.

1961 1527 (v.

1962 1547 (v.

1962 1562 (V.

1959 767 (V.

1959 868 (V.

1959 955 (V.

1959 1159 (V.

1959 1184 (V.

1960 1204 (V.
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114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Dirsctors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
L.imited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited

1 August,

3 October,

28 October,

7 February,

17 April,

30 May,

21 June,

5 July,

24 July,

2 August,

8 September,

10 January,

7 February,

24 January,

1960 1263 (V.

1960 1298 (V.

1960 1329 (V.

1961 1360 (V.

1961 1396 (V.

1961 1430 (V.

1961 1445 (v,

1961 1460 (V.

1961 1466 (V.

1961 1475 (V.

1961 1506 (V.

1962 1535 (V.

1962 1538 (V.

1964 1671 (V.
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128 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 5 March, 1964 1681 (v. VII)

129 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 15 April, 1564 1686 (V. VII)

130 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 12 May, 1964 1694 (v. VII)

131 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 11 September, 1959 1176 (V. V)

132 Minutes of meeting of
Directors of Factors
Limited 19 November, 1959 1188 (V. V)

133 Prospectus issued by
Queensland Mines
Limited 18 September, 1967 1854 (V. VII)

134 Certificate of conviction
of Stanley Korman 26 October, 1966 1848 (v. VII)

135 List of Directors of
Queensland Mines Limited
from date of Incorporation
up until 1967 with
addresses at relevant
periods of time 1850 (v. VII)

136 Two volumes of drilling
reports by Associated
Diamond Drillers Pty.

Limited 17/3/1961-1/5/1964
and 1/2/1963 to 25/8/1967
(Not reproduced)

137 Bundle of correspondence 16 August, 1961 1480 (v. VI
and annexure between 14 December, 1962 1482 (v. VI
Industrial & Mining 2 January, 1963 1483 (V. VI
Investigations Pty, 26 November, 1963 1488 (v. VI
Limited, Associated 10 February, 1954 1450 {v. VI
Diamond Drillers Pty. 13 February, 1964 1491 (V. VI
Limited and Hudson 23 June, 1964 1492 (v. VI

10 July, 1964 1494 (v. VI
10 July, 1964 1495 (v. VI
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138 Bundle of correspondence 22 August, 1961 1499 (v. VI
between Department of 31l October, 1961 1501 EV. VI}
Mines and Hudson
Copy Certificate of
analysis 7 September, 1961 1503 (V. VI)
139 Letter Victorian Crown
Solicitor to Registrar in
Equity together with
annexures 11 October, 1974 2140 (V. VIII)
140 Letter from Victorian
Deputy Commissioner for
Corporate Affairs to the
Registrar in Egquity
together with
enclosure 11 October, 1974 2143 (V. VIII)
141 Letter from Victorian
Commissioner for Police
to Registrar in Equity 14 October, 1974 2145 (V. VIII)
142 Press cutting from "The
Mercury" from Mines
Department file 22 March, 1961 1380 (v. VI)
143 Bundle of correspondence 1 July, 1974 2119 %v. VIII%
and telexes between 1 July, 1974 2120 (V. VIII
Mallesons, Freehill 2 July, 1974 2121 (v, VIII
Hollingdale & Page and 2 July. 1574 2122 (V. VIII
Officer in Charge of 4 July, 1974 2123 (v, VIII
Victorian Police 5 July, 1974 2124 (v, VIII
Department, Fraud Squad 10 July, 1574 2125 (v, VIII
19 July, 1974 2126 (V. VIII
19 July, 1974 2128 (V. VIII
26 July, 1974 2129 (V. VIII
31 July, 1974 2130 (V. VIII
7 August, 1974 2131 (v. VIII
16 August, 1974 2132 (V. VIII
13 September, 1974 2133 (v, VIII
13 September, 1574 2135 (v, VIII
144 List of Directors of
Kathleen Investments
(Australia) Limited with
addresses and supple-
mental information 1868 (V. VII)
145 List of payments from
Hudson's working account
from 21/3/1961 2150 (V. VIII)
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146 Savage River files
produced by Kathleen
Investments (Australia)
Limited
(Reproduced as to part
only) 2152 (V. VIII)

l.ist of Formal Documents not included in the record

No. Description of Document Date
1. Plaintiff's Statement of Claim 22 February, 1973
2 Appearance of First Defendant 14 March, 1973
3. Appearance of Second Defendant 16 March, 1973
4, Appearance of Third Defendant 16 March, 1973
5, Defence of First Defendant 22 May, 1973
6. Defence of Second Defendant 22 May, 1973
7. Defence of Third Defendant 22 May, 1973
8. Notice to Set down for Trial 2 November, 1973
S. Plaintiff's Notice of the First

Defendant to answer Interrogatories 13 May, 1974
10. First Defendant's verified answers

to Plaintiff's Interrogatories 28 Jdune, 1974
11. Affidavit ~ B,P. Jones 6 September, 1974
12. Notice of Motion 6 September, 1974
13. Notice of Change of Solicitor

(Plaintiff) 6 September, 1974
14. Order 9 October, 1974
15, Affidavit - J.W. Dwyer 9 October, 1974
16. 9 Subpoenas ~ production (Plaintiff) 9 October, 1974
25, 4 Subpoenas -- production (Plaintiff) 10 October, 1974
29, Subpoena - production (Defendant) 11 October, 1974
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30. Defendant £.R. Hudson's amended

verified statement in answer to

Interrogatories 11 October, 1974
31. Subpoena - production (Plaintiff) 14 October, 1974
32. Notice of Motion 14 October, 1974
33. Affidavit - B.P. Jones 14 October, 1974
a4, 2 Subpoenas - production (Plaintiff) 28 October, 1974
36. 2 Subpoenas - production (Plaintiff) 29 October, 1974
39. Affidavit - B.P. Jones 9 November, 1976
40, Notice of Motion 10 November, 1976
41. Notice of Motion 1 April, 1976
a2, Certificate of Registration as to

compliance with order granting

Conditional Leave to Appeal 26 March, 1976
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IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF NEW SOUTH WALES E No. 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED

Plaintiff

ERNEST ROY HUDSON

SAVAGE IRON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.
INDUSTE;AL & MINING INVESTIGATIONS
er [ LTD .

Defendants 10

AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM

1. The plaintiff is a company duly incorporated

under the Companies Ordinance of the Australian

Capital Territory having its registered office at

c/~ Macphillamy, Cummins & Gibson, Twelfth floor,

National Mutual Centre, Darwin Place, Canberra City.,

24 The first defendant, Ernest Roy Hudson, was a
director of the plaintiff from 24th June 1959 to 21st
December 1971, He was managing director of the

plaintiff from 24th June 1959 until March 1961 and 20
from 17th July, 1967 until 6th September 1971,

3. The second defendant, Savage Iron Investments

Pty. Ltd., is a company duly incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1961 of the State of New South Wales

on 7th December, 1960 under the then name of Industrial

& Mining Investigations Pty. Ltd.,, which name was on

7th February 1968 changed to Tasmanian Investments

Pty, Ltd. and on 13th April, 1968 to Savage Iron
Investments Pty, Ltd,

by, The first defendant was at all material times 30

a director and the manager of the second defendant

Amended Statement of
1, Claim



Amended Statement of
Claim

and at all material times, held the majority of the
shares issued by the second defendant and had the
controlling interest in it,

5e The third defendant, Industrial & Mining
Investigations Pty. Ltd, was duly incorporated on the
22nd day of February, 1968 under the Companies
Ordinance of the Australian Capital Territory and at
all material times, the first defendant was a direc-
tor of the said third defendant and between 23rd
December, 1970 and 29th December, 1971 all the shares
of the first defendant in the second defendant com=
pany were transferred to the third defendant company.
The first defendant is the holder of 159,999 ordinary
shares of One dollar ($1.00) each of the issued
capital of the third defendant totalling 160,002
shares and has the controlling interest in it,

6. In his capacity as managing director of the
plaintiff, the first defendant entered into certain
negotiations with the Govermnment of the State of
Tasmania and made application to the Department of
Mines of the said State for the issue of exploration
licences,

7 en-er-abouts-23rd-Fobruaryy-196i-expieration
iieenees-knoewn-as-BL4L61-and-Bh5 6i-were-issued-by~-she
sakd-Depariment~-ef-Mines~te-the~neecend-defendant-whieh
was-shen-named-Induséirial-&~-Mining-Invessigations~-Péy,
t4d,

Amended Statement of
2. Claim
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Amended Statement of
Claim

7, On or about 23rd February, 1961 exploration

licences known as EL4/61 and EL5/61 were issued by

the said Department of Mines to the first defendant,

8. On or about 13th February, 1962 a meeting of
the board of directors of the plaintiff was held at
which the first defendant, David Jacob Korman, Ian
Kenneth Redpath and Vernon Talbot Gladstone were pre-
sent and the following minute is contained in the
minute book of the plaintiff, signed by the first de-
fendant as chairman:

"TASMANIAN TIRON ORE: Mr,., Hudson gave a lengthy

report on the negotiations that had taken place
with the Tasmanian Government with regard to
developing Iron Ore Deposits in Tasmania.
There was no question of any Promoter!s profits
in the plan, which envisaged the forming of =a
company to develop the area.
It was agreed that in view of all the explana-
tions and the large amount of cash that would
be required to finance the project, nothing
could be gained by pursuing the matter any
further,"
9. on~-Lth~Juney-1963y-the-exploration-1ieence
BLUL6L-was~-sransferred-by-the-sceond-dofondant-+o
$he-firess-defendans,

9. On 31st May 1963, the exploration licence

EL4/61 was transferred by the first defendant to the

second defendant,

Amended Statement of
3 . Claim
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Amended Statement of
Claim

10, On 28th January, 1964, the second defendant
filed applications for mining leases 4M64, 5M64,
6M6L4, TM64, 8M6L and 9M64 in respect of part of the
land covered by exploration licence ELA4/61,

11, On 24th October, 1964 the rights under applica-~

tions L4M64 to 9M6L4 inclusive were transferred by the

second defendant to a company known as Pickands Mather

& Co, International,

12, On 3rd June, 1966, the rights under applica-
tions U4M64 to 9M6L4 inclusive were surrendered and a
mining lease granted to Northwest Iron Co, Ltd. and
Dahlia Mining Co. Ltd.

13, Ab-some-time~during-er-prior-+0-1966y-an-agreo-
ment~was-entered-into-between-tho-seceond-defendant,
$hon-named-lndustrial-&-Mining-lnvestigations-Riy,
btdy-and-Northwes$-Iron-Coy-Lidev-whereby-the-s8066Rd
defendant-wvas-to-bo-paid-royatiles-ef-25-coris
Averalian-ourreneyy-por-gress-ion-eof-preeessed-iven
ere-proeduets-worn-from~tho-mining-leases-of-Northwest
EPOR-Coy~bidr-and-PDahlkia-Nining-Coy-hitd,

13, As from 3rd June, 1966 the interest of Pickands

Mather & Co, International in the Option Agreement

dated 24th October, 1964 was assigned to Dahlia

Mining Co, Limited and Northwest Iron Co. Limited.

14, On-284th-May-1968y-exploration-Lieconce~ELULE6L
was-transforred-by-the-first-defendant-to-the-second
defondant-and-en-4ih-Juney-1968y-again-iransferred-by

the-seeend-defendant-+o-the-third-defoendant.

Amended Statement of
4, Claim
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Amended Statement of
Claim

14, On 21st May 1968 exploration licence ELL4/61 was

transferred by the second defendant to the third

defendant,

15, The expenses of and incidental to the acquiring
of the exploration licence and the exploration and
developing thereof in the years 1960 and 1961 were
paid by the plaintiff company.

16, The first defendant, Ermnest Roy Hudson, utilis-
ed the position and knowledge possessed by him as a
director of the plaintiff and as managing director of
the plaintiff to gain for himself, a profit in res-~
pect of the said exploration licences EL4/61 and
EL5/61,

17. The second and third defendants held the saild
exploration licence through the utilisation of the
position and knowledge possessed by the first defen-
dant as director and managing director of the plain-
tiff and imparted to the said second and third defen-
dants in his capacity as director and manager of each
of the said companies,

18, The first defendant, Ernest Roy Hudson, was
able to obtain exploration licences FL4/61, EL5/61
and other benefits unknown to the plaintiff by rea-
son of his position as a director of the plaintiff
and by reason of his position as managing director

of the plaintiff,

19, At all material times, the first, second and

third defendants held the said exploration licences

Amended Statement of
5 Claim
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Amended Statement of
Claim

EL4/61 and FL5/61 and any mining leases issued in re-
spect of the said land in trust for the sole benefit
of the plaintiff which has at all material times been
the beneficial owner of the said exploration licences
and leases and the profits arising therefrom,

THE PLAINTIFF THEREFORE CLAIMSt-

1. That it may be declared that exploration
licences EL4/61 and EL5/61 were at all material times
and are held in trust for the plaintiff,.

2 Order that the first Defendant should account
to the plaintiff for all moneys received, profits
gained and other benefits received by him from all
dealings made or had in respect of the said explora-~
tion licences EL4/61 and EL5/61,

3. Order that the first defendant should account
to the plaintiff for all moneys received, profits
gained and other benefits received by him from explor-
ing, prospecting and/or developing areas covered by
licences, leases and other mining Rights that he may
have obtained in the State of Tasmania while a direc-
tor or the managing director of the plaintiff, whether
such property was vested in him or in a company in
which he held the controlling interest or the bene-~
fit thereof,

L, Order that the second defendant should account
to the plaintiff for all moneys received, profits
gained and other benefits received by it from all

dealings made or had in respect of the said

Amended Statement of
6. Claim
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Amended Statement of
Caim

exploration licence EL4/61 and mining leases granted
in respect thereof,

5 Order that the third defendant should account
to the plaintiff for all moneys received and profits
gained and other benefits received by it from all
dealings made or had in respect of the sald explora-
tion licence EL4/61 and mining leases granted in re~
spect thereof,

6. That accounts should be taken in respect of the
dealings of the defendants in respect of the said
exploration licences EL4/61 and EL5/61 and mining
leases and applications made in respect of such areas.
L Order that the defendants and each of them exe-
cute all such documents as may be necessary to vest
in the plaintiff exploration licences ELL/61, EL5/61,
mining leases and benefits of all contracts or agree-
ments relating thereto at present in the name or
names of any or all of the defendants or held in
trust for them,

8, That the defendants may be ordered to pay the

plaintiff's costs of this suit,
9, That the plaintiff may have such further or
other relief as the nature of the case may require,

TO THE DEFENDANT:

1, You are liable to suffer judgment or an order
against you unless the mrescribed form of notice of
your appearance is received 1n the Registry within

fourteen days after service of this Statement of

Amended Statement of
7. Claim
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Amended Statement of
Claim

Claim upon you and you comply with the rules of
Court relating to your defence.

Plaintiff: Queensland Mines Limited of c/~-
Macphillamy, Cummins & Gibson,
12th floor, National Mutual Centre
Darwin Place, Canberra City

Solicitor: B.P., Jones of
Allen Allen & Hemsley of 10
2 Castlereagh Street, Sydney

Plaintiffts address for service: 2 Castlereagh Street,
Sydney.

Address of Registry:s
Supreme Court
Equity Division

Mena House,
225 Macquarie St, Sydney,

DATED: 14th October 1974.

B.P. Jones
SOLICITOR FOR THE PLAINTIFF, 20

Amended Statement of
80 Claim



IN THE SUPREME COURT ;

OF NEW SOUTH WALES § No. 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED

Plaintiff

ERNEST ROY HUDSON
SAVAGE IRON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.
INDUSTRIAL & MINING INVESTIGATIONS
PTY. LID,

Defendants 10

AMENDED DEFENCE OF FIRST DEFENDANT

1, In answer to paragraph 6 of the Statement of
Claim the first defendant denies the allegations
of fact contained therein,

RAy-w~ein-ansvwer-feo-paragraph-¥-ef-sthe-Statement-of
Ctaim-she~fivpé~-defondanti-osays~-that-she-said
explovation-iieeneces~wero-tgsued-to~-the—-£fiveb
defendané,

2. In answer to paragraph 8 of the Amended State—
ment of Claim the first defendant denies that 20
the said minute of the meeting of the Board of
Directors of the plaintiff held on 3rd February,
1962 contained in the minute book of the plain-~
tiff is signed by the first defendant as
Chairman or otherwise and says that the said
minute is signed by Mr, V.T. Gladstones,

Fp~=—-EIn-answer-$o-paragraph-8-ef-the-Statoment—-of
Giaim-the~fivpt~defendani-sayo~bhat-he~-dees
nes~knew-and-eannet-admis~the~nliesations-af

faeb~econtatned-shevrein, 30

Amended Defence of
9. First Defendant



Amended Defence of
First Defendant

3. In answer to paragraph 15 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the first defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

fygeea—In-answver-so-paragraph~9-of-the-Statement—of
Cinim~the~first~-defondanié-eaye—~shat-on-er-abous
she-3iabé-Mayy-1963-Bxploratien-Liosnco~BLAl/ 64
was-traneferred-by-the-firet-defondani~-so-$he
seeond-defendans.,

L, In answer to paragraph 16 of the Amended State~
ment of Claim the first defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

Syr-——--In-anever-to-parvagraph-i3ld-ef-ithe-statement-of
Giaim~the-first-defendant-denies~-the~allegations
ef-faet-eontained-therein,

5 In answer to paragraph 17 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the first defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

6y-——-In-answer-io-paragraph-ii-of-the-Statemenit-of
Ciaim-the-first~-defondanb-says-~-that-on-the-216+
Mayy~3968-Expioraiion-hicence-BbiL/6l-was-érane~
fersed—by-%he—eeéend—defendant-te-the-third
defendant,

6. In answer to paragraph 18 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the first defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

Fy~-—=in-anever-to-paragraph-15-of~-the~Statemont~ef
Ciaim-the-fiveb-defendant-denies-the~alkegations

of-faet-eontained-4therein,

Amended Defence of
10, First Defendant
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Amended Defence of
First Defendant

In answer to paragraph 19 of the Amended State-~
ment of Claim the first defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein,

8y~---In-answer-to-paragraph-16-of-theo-Statemeni-of

GCiaim-the-fivst-defendani-denies-t-ho-aliogations
ef-faeot~ooniained-sheveiny

In answer to the whole of the Amended Statement
of Claim the first defendant says that on or
about 20th March, 1962 the plaintiff assigned

to Dubar Trading Pty. Limited for consideration
all the interest (if any) which it then had in
the subject matter of this suit and in the
Exploration Licences EL 4/61 and EL 5/61 and in
the leases thereafter granted and thereafter by
Deed dated 15th October, 1974 Dubar Trading Pty.
Limited assigned the same to the second and
third defendants for consideration by reason
whereof the first defendant says that the
plaintiff has no interest to maintain in this

suit.

Qy-w~~in-anever-so-paragraph-ii-of-the-Ssatement~of

9.

Ciaim-the-firob-defendani-denios-the~aliega~
$ions-ef-faet-eoniatned-tshevrein,

In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the first defendant says

that any profit gained or beneflt received by
him was gained or received by with the knowledge

and assent of the plaintiff,

Amended Defence of
11, First Defendant
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Amended Defence of
First Defendant

30y-~-In-anaver-so-pavagraph-i8-of-the-Stabement~of
Ciaim-the-firej-defoendant-denies-the-aklogations
oef-faet-eontained-sheorein,

10. In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the first defendant says
that the plaintiff is precluded by its laches
acquiescence and delay from obtaining the re-
lief sought in this action, 10

tdr-~—-In-answer-to-paragraph-19-ef-the-Statemens-of
Claim-the~fivst-defendant-denies-tho-allegations
ef-faei-ooniained-therein,

11, In further answer to the whole of the Statement
of Claim the first defendant says that this
action is an action on a cause of action in re-
spect of an alleged breach of trust within the
meaning of Section 48 of the Limitation Act,
1969, which cause of action first accrued to
the plaintiff earlier than six years prior to 20
the commencement of this action by reason where-
of this action is not maintainable by the

plaintiff or is an action of account or debt on

a cause of action within the meaning of the

Statute relating to limitation of actions in

force at the expiration of six vears after the

time when the cause of action first accrued to

the plaint iff and before the commencement of

this action by reason whereof or by analogy

thereto this action is not maintainable by the 30
laintiff, Amended Defence of

12, First Defendant



12,

13.

Filed

Amended Defence of
First Defendant

In further answer to the whole of the Statement
of Claim the first defendant says that this
action is an action on one or more of the causes
of action mentioned in Section 47 of the Limi-
tation Act, 1969, and that the plaintiff first
discovered or might with reasonable diligence
have discovered the facts giving rise to the
said cause or causes of action and that the 10
said czuse or causes of action had accrued ear-
lier than twelve years prior to the commencement
of this action, by reason whereof this action

is not maintainable by the plaintiff,

Alternatively, in further answer to the whole

of the Amended Statement of Claim the first de~

fendant says that this action is an action

against a trustee within the meaning of Section

69 of the Trustee Act, 1925-1942 in respect of

which action the cause of action first accrued 20

to the plaintiff earlier than six years prior

to the commencement of this action by the plain-

tiff,
Solicitor for the first defendant.

November, 1974,

Amended Defence of
13, First Defendant



IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF NEW SOUTH WALES No. 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

1.

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED

Plaintiff

ERNEST ROY HUDSON
SAVAGE IRON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.

INDUSTRIAL & MINING INVESTIGATIONS
PTY. LID.

Defendants

AMENDED DEFENCE OF SECOND DEFENDANT

In answer to paragraph 6 of the Statement of
Claim the second defendant denies the allega-

tions of fact contained therein,

Byr—=~-dn-praver-teo-paragrapi-i~ef~the-Stntement~of

2.

Ciaim-the-neeond-deforndani-says-shav~the-said
exprorantion-ticenecen-were~-iasued-to-the-aseeond
defendani,

In answer to paragraph 8 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the second defendant denies that
the salid minute of the meeting of the Board of
Directors of the plaintiff held on 3rd February,
1962 contained in the minute book of the plain-
tiff is signed by the first defendant as Chaire
man or otherwise and says that the said minute

is signed by Mr, V.T. Gladstones,

Jy--—=In-aRever-te-paragraph-8-of-the-Siatomonts-of~

3.

Giaim-$he-sepond-defendani-says—that--it-~dees
nes-knewv~-and-eannet~admii~the-attegations~-of
faet~eentained-$herein,

In answer to paragraph 15 of the Amended

Amended Defence of
14, Second Defendant

10

20

30



Amended Defence of
Second Defendant

Statement of Claim the second defendant denies
the allegations of fact contained therein,

Yy-me-In-answer-so-paragraph-9-of-theo-Statement-of~
Claim-the-second-defendant-saye~that-en-er-abous
$he-318$-Mayy-2963-Exploration-Licenee-ELAL /61
was-transforred-by-tho-first-defoendant-teo~the
secoend-defendané.

b, In answer to paragraph 16 of the Amended State- 10
ment of Claim the second defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

Sy--=—-in-aRsver-to-paragraph-i3-of-tho-Statemen-of
Claim-theo-seoond-defendani-denies~theo-allega-
tions—-of-faet-eontained-thevrein,

S5e In answer to paragraph 17 of the Amended State-—
ment of Claim the second defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

6v-——-En-anever-io-paragraph-il-ef-the-Statemeni-of
Claim-the-seeond-defondant-saye—-that-en-the 20
2lst-Mayy—-1968-Exploration-Licenee-BLiLL61-was
sransfeorrved-by-the-seoond-defondant-te-the~thiwvd
dofendanst,

6. In answer to paragraph 18 of the Amended State=-
ment of Claim the second defendant denies the
allegations of fact contained therein,

Fe—=—~in-answer-to-paragraph-is-ef-the-Séatement—of
6iaim-the~-secori-defendans~denies-she-aliegn~
stons-of-faeb-consained-shevrein,

7. In answer to paragraph 19 of the Amended 30

Amended Defence of
15, Second Defendant



Amended Defence of
Second Defendant

Statement of Claim the second defendant denies
the allegations of fact contained therein,
8s~-~-In-ansver-ie~paragraph-16-ef-+the-Ssatemeni~of
Cianim-tho-neecond-doefondant-denies~tho-aliega~
$ione-of-faot-conbained-shevein,

8. In answer to the whole of the Amended Statement
of Claim the second defendant says that on or
about 20th March, 1962 the plaintiff assigned
to Dubar Trading Pty. Limited for consideration
all the interest (if any) which it then had in
the subject matter of this suit and in the
Exploration Licences EL 4/61 and EL 5/61 and in
the leases thereafter granted and thereafter by
Deed dated 15th October, 1974 Dubar Trading Pty.
Limited assigned the same to the second and
third defendants for consideration by reason
whereof the second defendant says that the plain-
tiff has no interest to maintain in this suit,

Dy=m—ein-aRaver-4o-paragraph-1i-oef-the-Statemensts-of
Cinim-+the-neeond-defendani-deniea-the-atiega-
$iono-of-faeb-eoniéanined-therein,

9. In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the second defendant says
that any profit gained or benefit received by it
was gained or received by with the knowledge and
assent of the plaintiff,

420y ~-~IR-~answver-to-paragraph~i8-ef-+the-Statemeni-of
Claim-the-seeond-defondans-denies-the-atlega~-
$iens-of-faot-eontalined-thevein,

Amended Defence of
16, Second Defendant
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Amended Defence of
Second Defendant

10, In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the second defendant says
that the plaintiff is precluded by its laches
acquiescence and delay from obtaining the relief
sought in this action,

2dy-—-~In-anever-to-paragraph-i9-ef-the-8iatemeni-of
Ciaim-she-peeond-defendani-dentes-shoe-atiega~
siens~-of-fact-econsakned-theroin, 10

11, In further answer to the whole of the Statement
of Claim the second defendant says that this
action is an action on a cause of action in re-
spect of an alleged breach of trust within the
meaning of Section 48 of the Limitation Act,
1969, which cause of action first accrued to
the plaintiff earlier than six years prior to
the commencement of this action by reason where-
of this action is not maintainable by the plain-

tiff or is an action of account or debt on a 20

cause of action within the meaning of the Statute

relating to limitation of actions in force at

the expiration of six years after the time when

the cause of action first accrued to the plain-

tiff and before the commencement of this action

by reason whereof or by analogy thereto this

action is not maintainable by the plaintiff.,

12, In further answer to the whole of the Statement
of Claim the second defendant says that this

action is an action on one or more of the 30

Amended Defence of
17. Second Defendant



13.

Filed

Amended Defence of
Second Defendant

causes of action mentioned in Section 47 of the
Limitation Act, 1969, and that the plaintiff
first discovered or might with reasonable dili-
gence have discovered the facts giving rise to
the said cause or causes of action and that the
said canse or causes of action had accrued
earlier than twelve years prior to the commence=-
ment of this action, by reason whereof this ace=
tion is not maintainable by the plaintiff,

Alternatively, in further answer to the whole

of the Amended Statement of Claim the second

defendant says that this action is an action

agalnst a trustee within the meaning of Section

69 of the Trustee Act, 1925-1942 in respect of

which action the cause of action first accrued

to the plaintiff earlier than six years prior

to the commencement of this action by the

plaintiff,

Solicitor for the second defendant,

November, 1974,

Amended Defence of
18, Second Defendant
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IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF NEW SOUTH WALES No, 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED

Plaintiff

ERNEST ROY HUDSON

SAVAGE IRON INVESTMENTS PTY, LTD,
INDUSTRIAL & MINING INVESTIGATIONS
PTY, LTD,

Defendants 10

AMENDED DEFENCE OF THIRD DEFENDANT

1, In answer to paragraph 6 of the Statement of
Claim the third defendant denies the allegations
of fact contained therein,

fpe——-dn-ppaver-fo-paragraph-y-of-the~-Statement-ef
6taim-the-4hivd~defendant-aays-that-the-said

exproration~kieconces-were-inosued~-to-she~-thiwvd

defoendans,
2. In answer to paragraph 8 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the third defendant denies that 20

the said minute of the meeting of the Board of
Directors of the plaintiff held on 3rd February,
1962 contained in the minute book of the plain-
tiff is signed by the first defendant as Chair-
man or otherwise and says that the said minute
is signed by Mr, V.T. Gladstones,
Sy~—~—In-anaswer-iso-paragraph-8-ef-~-the-Statement-of
Skaim-the~third-defendani-snye~-thant-it-decs-nes
knew-and-eannet-admit-tho-aliegations-of-faed

eentained-$horein, 30

Amended Defence of
19, Third Defendant



3.

Amended Defence of
Third Defendant

In answer to paragraph 15 of the Amended State~
ment of Claim the third defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein,

Yy———~In-ansver-so-paragraph-9-ef-the-Séntemens-of

Cxaim-the-shird-defendant-eays-that-en-or-abous
she-3ie4-Mayy-1963-Bxploration-hieconce-Eb/ l/i6d
was-iransferved-by-the-fiveas-defendanbé-so-+the
seeond-defendanséy 10
In answer to paragraph 16 of the Amended State-

ment of Claim the third defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein,

Sy—~=—In-answer-fo-pavragraph-i3i-eof-the-Sbatemens-of

5

ciaim-the-thivd-defendané—-denien-the-allegaiions
of-faes-eoniained-$herein,

In answer to paragraph 17 of the Amended State=
ment of Claim the third defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein,

65--—-In-answver-to-paragraph~ii-of-the-Statemont~of 20

ciaimn~-$he~thivrd-defendant-says-thait-en~-the-216+
Mayy-2968-Expleration-Lieonce-BLiL/6i-was-trane-
ferred-by~-the~-seeond-deferdanb~$o~the-~-thivd-de~
fendant,

In answer to paragraph 18 of the Amended State-
ment of Claim the third defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein.

Fr~--—in-answer-iso-paragraph-i5-ef-the-Sdatements-of

eiain-the-third-defendans-denies-the-atlegations

of-faet-eantantned-therein, 30

Amended Defence of
20, Third Defendant



Te

Amended Defence of
Third Defendant

In answer to paragraph 19 of the Amended State=
ment of Clgim the third defendant denies the

allegations of fact contained therein,

S8y-~~-In-ansver-so-paragraph-16-ef-the-Statement-of

Giaim~she~-third-defendanté~denies~-tho-akiegasions
ef-faet-oontained-thevein,

In answer to the whole of the Amended Statement

of Claim the third defendant says that on or 10
about 20th March, 1962 the plaintiff assigned

to Dubar Trading Pty. Limited for consideration

all the interest (if any) which it then had in

the subject matter of this suit and in the
Exploration Licences EL 4/61 and EL 5/61 and in

the leases thereafter granted and thereafter by

Deed dated 15th October, 1974 Dubar Trading Pty.
Limited assigned the same to the second and

third defendants for consideration by reason
whereof the third defendant says that the 20
plaintiff has no interest to maintain in this

sulit,

Qy~—-=in-prever-to-paragraph-if-ef-the-Statement-of

9.

Giaim-the-shivd-defendant~denien~the~akiogations
ef-faot-oontained-sherein,

In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the third defendant says

that any profit gained or benefit received by

it was gained or received by with the knowledge

and assent of the plaintiff, 30

Amended Defence of
21, Third Defendant



Amended Defence of
Third Defendant

20y~--In-ansver-to-paragraph-18-ef-the-Statemenis-of
Ciaim-tho-~-third-defoendant-denies~the-allegations
of-faob-oontained-thervein,
10, In further answer to the whole of the Amended
Statement of Claim the third defendant says that
the plaintiff 1is precluded by its laches acquies-
cence and delay from obtaining the relief sought
in this action, 10
2iy--~In-answer-to-paragraph-i9-ef-the-Siatement-of
Ctaim-thoe-thivd-defendani-donieca~the-aldegasions
ef-faet-eoniained-shevrein,
11, In further answer to the whole of the Statemant
of Claim the third defendant says that this ac~
tion is an action on a cause of action in res-
prect of an alleged breach of trust within the
meaning of Section 48 of the Limitation Act,
1969, which cause of action first accrued to
the plaintiff earlier than six years prior to 20
the commencement of this action by reason where-
of this action 1is not maintainable by the plain-

tiff or is an action of account or debt on a

cause of action within the meaning of the Statute

relating to limitation of actions in force at

the expiration of six years after the time when

the cause of action first accrued to the plain-

tiff and before the commencement of this action

by reason whereof or by analogy thereto this

action is not maintainable by the plaintiff, 30

Amended Defence of
22, Third Defendant




12,

13.

Filed

Amended Defence of
Third Defendant

In further answer to the whole of the Statement
of Claim the third defendant says that this ac-
tion is an action on one or more of the causes
of action mentioned in Section 47 of the Limita-
tion Act, 1969, and that the plaintiff first
discovered or might with reasonable diligence
have discovered the facts giving rise to the
sald cause or causes of action and that the

said cause or causes of action had accrued
earlier than twelve years prior to the commence=
ment of this action, by reason whereof this
action is not maintainable by the plaintiff,

Alternatively, in further answer to the whole

of the Amended Statement of Claim the third

defendant says that this action is an action

against a trustee within the meaning of Section

69 of the Trustee Act, 1925-1942 in respect of

which action the cause of action first accrued

to the plaintiff earlier than six years prior

to the commencement of this action by the plain-

tiff,

Solicitor for the third defendant,

November, 1974,

Amended Defence of
23, Third Defendant

10

20



IN THE SUPREME COURT ;

OF NEW SOUTH WALES 2 No, 292 of 1973
EQUITY DIVISION

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED

Plaintiff

ERNEST ROY HUDSON

SAVAGE IRON INVESTMENTS PTY,., LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL & MINING INVESTIGATIONS
PTY, LTD,

Defendants 10

REPLY
In reply to paragraph 8 of each of the amended defences
the Plaintiff says that the purported assignment in
the said paragraph referred to as having been made on
or about 20th March 1962 was a purported disposition
of an equitable interest in Exploration Licences
Elu6 Ei[5/6

and BE5%el and the Plaintiff further says

that the said purported assignment was not in writing
signed by the Plaintiff or by anyone acting under the
authority, express or implied, of the Plaintiff or by 20
the Plaintiff's agent thereunto lawfully authorised

in writing,

B.P. Jones

L2 N BN I B B B B B RN B B BN BN BN B BE BE CBY BN BE AN

Plaintiff's solicitor.

FILED 14th Nov. 197k,

2k, Reply



IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF NEW SOUTH WALES No. 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

CORAM: WOOTTEN, J.

MONDAY, 14TH OCTOBER, 1974,

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED v, HUDSON & ORS.

MR, HUGHES, Q.,C, with MR. DARVELL appeared for the
plaintiff,

MR, STAFF, Q,C. with MR, SIMOS and MR. COLLINS
appeared for the defendant,

MR, HUGHES: I seek your Honour's leave to file an
amended statement of claim, There is nothing contro~
versial about the proposed amendments because what
they do is to take up certain issues raised by the
defendants in theilr respective defences and we agree
in effect with certain matters of correction that

are contained in paragraphs of those defences, I
have furnished my learned friends with a copy of the
amended statement of claim and I hand it up to your
Honour, The amendments are marked in red ink and the
original paragraph struck out in black ink,

HIS HONOUR: Have you any objection, Mr. Staff?

MR, STAFF: I do mnot think so, We have not had an
opportunity really to look at it but on the basis my
friend puts it I would not have any objection to it,

HIS HONOUR: I give you leave to file that,

MR, HUGHES: We have also prepared a copy of the
amended statement of claim which has notes in the
margin as to what is admitted on the pleadings, I
have shown my friends a copy. Perhaps I might first
of all ask your Honour to note the admissions on the
pleadings, Paragraphs 1 to 5 inclusive of the amend-
ed statement of claim are admitted by each of the
defendants in their respective defences, When your
Honour comes to page 2 of the second copy of the
amended statement of claim that I handed up, that is
the one with the marginal notations, your Honour will
see that in paragraph 7 we allege on or about 23rd
February, 1961, exploration licences, known as EL4/61
and EL5/61, were issued by the Department of Mines

to the first defendant, That amendment takes up what
is in paragraph 2 of the respective defences and sim-
Ply brings our case into accord with what is said in
paragraph 2 of these defences,

HIS HONOUR: Are the three defences in similar terms?

25.
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MR, HUGHES: Yes, they are., The same observation,
your Honour, also applies to paragraphs 9, 13 and 14
of the amended statement of claim, In other words we
got some dates wrong and some parties wrong and those
defendants put us right, We are very grateful,

HIS HONOUR: I have not previously read the statement
af claim, Do you want me to read it now?

MR, HUGHES: I would ask your Honour to read it be-
cause I do not propose to open this case, The nature
of it appears sufficiently from the pleadings,

(Mr. Hughes given access to documents produced
on subpoena from the Minister for Mines of the
State of Tasmania,)

MR, STAFF: Might I just, before my friend proceeds,
indicate that of course we have not yet pleaded to the
amended statement of claim, having only got it early
this morning. We would imagine that my friend's
supposition as to what is admitted and denied will
probably be right but we have also, some number of
months ago, given notice to the plaintiff that it was
intended at the hearing to seek leave to add a number
of additional defences to those pleaded originally,
and perhaps it might be convenient if I drew attention
to those, Might I hand your Honour a copy of a re-
engrossed defence with an addendum to it described as
additional defences, I think my friends have one,

It will of course need to be re~done and re-numbered
in the light of the present amended statement of
claim,

HIS HONOUR: You do not want to file this at this
stage?

MR, STAFF: I think probably not, I think it is prob-
ably more convenient to give your Honour a new one in
due course but I thought if I just showed your Honour
the additional defences it might be convenient at

this point of time, They appear from page 3.

MR, HUGHES: Just on this application for leave to
amend the defences by adding those new defences, I
would like to indicate to your Honour that we sought
particulars of the allegations contained in the propos=~
ed new paragraphs 12 and 13 and indicated that we
wished to see those particulars before defining our
attitude to the amendments, All we have received by
way of particulars is a draft document headed "Without
prejudice”™, I am not criticising my learned friends
for so heading it but we would like to see definitive
particulars before finally defining our attitude to
the proposed amendments,

HIS HONOUR: This is in regard to paragraphs 12, 13
and 14?

26,
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MR, HUGHES: 12 and 13. So far as the other para-~
graphs are concerned, we can see no ground for
opposing the proposed amendment except that we ask
to be protected as to costs, and that of course
applies to the amendment to paragraphs 12 and 13,
but we would wish to see some definitive particulars
which are not "E, & O,E,"

HIS HONOUR: VWhen you say you want to be protected
as to costs, you are taking up the issues that are
raised?

MR, HUGHES: We are taking issue, Certainly we are
taking issue but I have in mind as a contingency that
the defence may, for the sake of argument, succeed
and succeed only on the basis of one of the new
amendments, in which case we would be entitled to
some protective order as to costs, in my submission,

HIS HONOUR: I do not think I can say anything at

all about that aspect, It is on record, When the
various defences are filed, that would have to be de=
bated when we came to the question of costs,

MR, HUGHES: I would ask your Honour to reserve any
question as to costs of the amendment.,

HIS HONOUR: What about the particulars?

MR, STAFF: They are in the course of being engross-
ed, What had happened, your Honour, was that some

3 months after the notice was given that the defences
were intended to be added, late last week we were
asked for particulars and time was short and Mr,
Simos prepared them late on Friday and endorsed them
"Without prejudice" so that they might be looked at
when they came out in final draft. They will be
supplied,

HIS HONOUR: At the moment you are simply foreshadow-
ing this amended defence and when you have it in a
final form and the particulars in a final form, we
can then deal with it finally,

(Mr. Hughes tendered a copy letter produced by
way of discovery dated 16th August, 1960, from
the first defendant as managing director of
Queensland Mines to Mr, Symons, Director of
Mines, State of Tasmania, It was agreed that
the original would be tendered later,)

(Mr, Hughes tendered the first defendant's
answers to interrogatories Nos., 8(a) to 8(a)
inclusive, together with Annexure "E" to the
plaintiffts interrogatories as amended. Mr,
Hughes stated that for the time being he would
be working off the amended answers, Mr, Staff
objected to the tender of Annexure "E" on the

27.
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grounds that it was said to be written by one
Stanley Korman and, assuming it otherwise to
be relevant to an issue, was not admissible
against the present defendants, Mr, Hughes
added answer 8(o) to the tender, Mr., Staff
maintained his objection, Mr, Hughes pressed
the tender on the grounds it was a document
produced from the possession of the first de~
fendant on discovery and records the part said
to be taken by Queensland Mines, of which the
first defendant was at the material times
managing director, in relation to the Savage
River Iron ore deposits. Mr, Hughes submitted
that the production of the document on discove
ery, and no objection, according to a sworn
answer, by the first defendant when it was
written or shortly after, added up to a situa-
tion of admissibility, Following discussion,
Mr, Hughes deferred the tender for the time
being,

(From the Mines Department file for the State
of Tasmania Mr, Hughes tendered a letter dated
16th August, 1960, signed by Mr. Hudson as
managing director of Queensland Mines to the
Honourable H,J, Symona, Director of Mines;
admitted without objection and marked Exhibit
"Al"; read by Mr, Hughes,)

(Copy letter dated 30th August, 1960, from Mr.
Symons to the managing director, Queensland
Mines, (and a photostat of the original of

that letter was produced on discovery) admitted
without objection and marked Exhibit "A2";

read by Mr, Hughes,)

(Original letter dated 5th September, 1960,
from Queensland Mines to the Director of Mines
admitted without objection and marked Exhibit
"A3"; read by Mr, Hughes,)

(Letter signed by Mr., E.R., Hudson, the original
in the departmental file, dated 31st January,
1961, to the Director of Mines, admitted without
objection and marked Exhibit "A4"; read by

Mr, Hughes.)

(Original letter dated 9th February, 1961,
signed by Mr, Hudson as managing director of
Queensland Mines, to Mr, Symons, taken from

the Department?ts file admitted without objection
and marked Exhibit "A5"; read by Mr, Hughes.)

(Mr, Hughes renewed the tender of interroga=-
tories and answers thereto, 8(a) to 8(d) inclu-
sive, 8(e) and Annexure "E", Mr, Staff object=
ed on the grounds that there was no evidence

of the signatory but stated he would not have
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any objection if the letter of 26th September,
was tendered from the Mines Department file,)

(Original letter of 26th September, 1960, from
Stanhill Consolidated Limited to the Director
of Mines admitted and marked Exhibit "A6",)

(First defendant’s answers to interrogatories

8(a), (v), (¢), (d) and (o) admitted and marked
Exhibit "B",)

(Vorking off the amended series of questions

and answers, Mr, Hughes tendered answers to 10
interrogatories I, II, III, IV, V, VI(1i), VI(ii),
vi(ii)(e), VII, VIII; admitted without objec=-

tion and marked Exhibit "C",)

(Interrogatories Nos, 2(a), (d) and (e) and
answvers thereto admitted without objection and
marked Exhibit "D".)

(Minutes appearing at folios Q22 and Q23 of a
meeting of directors of the plaintiff company

held on 13th February, 1962, admitted without
objection and marked Exhibit "E1", Mr, Hughes 20
later added to the tender part of the minutes
confirming the minutes of meeting of Directors

held on 27th April, 1961, Mr, Hughes read from

the minute under the heading "Tasmanian Iron

Ore"; "Mr, Hudson gave a lengthy report on

the negotiations that had taken place with the
Tasmanian Government with regard to developing

iron ore deposits in Tasmania., There was no
question of any promoters! profits in the plan
which envisaged the forming of a company to 30
develop the area. It was agreed that in view

of all the explanations and the large amount

of cash that would be required to finance the
project, nothing could be gained by pursuing

the matter any further.")

(Minutes appearing on folio Q24 of a meeting of
directors of the plaintiff company held on

6th June, 1962, tendered. Objected to on the
grounds of relevance, Mr, Hughes stated that

he was tendering this minute because it re=- ko
corded a confirmatory resolution made, Mr,

Staff withdrew his objection but maintained his
objection to the balance of the material. The
tender of the balance of the minute was not

pressed, Mr, Hughes stated that the minute

tendered simply recorded confirmation of the

minute of 13th February at a meeting not

attended by the first defendant. As appears

from the minutes, only Mr, Gladstones and

Mr, D, Korman were present, Admitted and 50
marked Exhibit "E2",)

29,



(Folio Q27 of meeting of directors of plaintiff
company of 17th April, 1963, so much thereof

as records the reading and confirmation of cer~
tain specified minutes, namely minutes of meet-
ings of 6th June, 1962, 15th August, 1962, and
kth December, 1962, the relative one being 6th
June, admitted and marked Exhibit "E3", Later
Mr, Hughes informed his Honour that the minute
tendered on Q27 was of a meeting attended by
Mr, Gladstones and Mr, D. Korman as directors
and recorded the reading and confirmation of
minutes of meeting held on 6th June, 1962, that
is to say minutes recorded on folio Q24,)

(Mr, Hughes stated that apart from the minute
headed "Tasmanian Iron Ore" appearing on folio
Q23, he would be seeking to tender certain
other minutes on folio Q23 headed "Consultant"
and "Consulting Geologist". No objection taken
by Mr., Staff,)

(Minute on folio Q2, which is part of the
minutes of meeting of directors of the plain-
tiff held in 24th January, 1959, being the
part headed "Managi Director" admitted and
marked Exhibit "Eh"?§

(Minutes of meeting of directors held on 24th
June, 1959, at folio Q9 under the heading
"Minutes" admitted and marked Exhibit "E5",)

(Minute from folio Q10 being minutes of meeting
of directors of the plaintiff held on 23rd July,
1959 under the heading "Managing Director"
admitted and marked Exhibit "E6".)

(Minute from folio Ql3, minutes of a meeting of
directors held on 15th January, 1960, the rele-
vant minute being under the heading "Minutes",
admitted and marked Exhibit "E7",)

(Minute of 1lst March, 1961, on folio Q18 under
the heading "Managing Director" admitted and
marked Exhibit "E8".§

(Minute on folio Q20 of a meeting of directors
held 27th April, 1961, under the headings
"Consulting Geologist" and "Consultant" admitt-
ed and marked Exhibit "E9",)

(Exploration Licence No., FL4/61 and two trans-
fer documents admitted without objection and
marked Exhibit "F",)

(Short adjournment, )
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UPON RESUMPTION:

(Exploration Licence No, EL5/61 and two trans-
fer documents, taken from the Mines Department
file, admitted without objection and marked
Exhibit "G",)

(Interrogatory No, 3 and the answers thereto
admigted without objection and marked Exhibit
"H" N

(Copy of agreement provided to the plaintiff by

the defendants, undated but expressed as being 10
effective from 24th October, 1964, between
Industrial & Mining Investigations Pty. Ltd.,

of the first part and Pickands Mather & Co.Inter-
national of the second part and Pickands Mather

& Co, of the third part admitted without objec-

tion and marked Exhibit "J",)

(Mr. Hughes referred his Honour to Section 10
on page 12 and following pages, which section
provides for the payment of royalties.)

(Copy of agreement dated 19th November, 1965, 20
provided to the plaintiff by the defendants,

between Industrial & Mining Investigations Pty.

Ltd, now the second defendant, and the two

Pickands Mather companies, admitted without
objection and marked Exhibit "K".)

(Interrogatories Nos. 4(a) to 4(o) inclusive
tendered. Mr. Hughes stated that he prefaced

the tender with the observation that it has been
agreed, as he understood, that two of these
interrogatories are to be treated as if amended. 30
Mr, Hughes commenced reading on page 8.)

(Interrogatories 4(a) to 4(o) inclusive and

the answers thereto admitted without aAbjection
and marked Exhibit "L", It was later noted

that the answer to interrogatory 4(d) would be
treated as if it was simply "yes" but without any
implication arising from the variation.
Interrogatory h(h) later excluded from the
tender. )

(Preliminary repart to the first defendant by 4o
Mr. A.G. Palmer of December 1959 admitted
without objection and marked Exhibit "M".)

(Interrogatories 5(a), (b) (c¢), (4), (e) and
answers thereto tendered. No. 5(a) later with-
drawn. Remainder admitted and marked Exhibit
nyn .)

(Cheque butt annexed to interrogatory 5
admitted and marked Exhibit "0".)
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(Interrogatories 6(a) and (b) and first
defendant!s answers thereto admitted without
objection and marked Exhibit "P",)

(Docume nt annexure "C" referred to in interro-
gatory No. 6 admitted without objection and
marked Exhibit "Q".)

(Interrogatories No. 8 (m) and (n) and answers,
thereto admitted without objection and marked
Exhibit "R".)

(Interrogatories 10(a) to (d) inclusive and 10
answers thereto admitted without objection and
marked Exhibit "S".)

(Telegram, annexure "G" to the interrogatories,
admi;ted without objection and marked Exhibit
"T“ .

2Interrogatories No. 13 (a), (c), (d), (e), (g),
n), (x), (1), (m), (n) and answers thereto
admi;ted without objection and marked Exhibit
"U" .

(Interrogatory No. 1li4(e) and answer thereto 20
admigted without objection and marked Exhibit
"v" .

(Interrogatories No. 15 (c¢), (a), (e), (£), (&)
and answers thereto admitted without objection
and marked Exhibit "wW",)

(Interrogatories Nos. 16 (a), (b), (c) and
answers thereto admitted without objection and
marked Exhibit "X",)

(Deed dated 12th May, 1961, between the first
defendant and Dubar Trading Pty. Ltd., admitted 30
without objection and marked Exhibit "Y". Mr.
Hughes invited his Honour'!s attention to some

of the provisioms of Exhibit "Y" and read the
clauses (1) to (11).)

(Interrogatories No. 18(a) and (d) admitted with-
out objection and marked Exhibit "zZ", together
with answers thereto,)

(Cheque butts, annexures "P1l" to "P5" to the
interrogatories, admitted without eobjection and
marked Exhibit "AA".) 40

(Luncheon adjournment. )

UPON RESUMPTION:

(Mr. Hughes tendered so much of the answer to
interrogatory 25 as related to the list of
expenses marked U2, Admitted and marked Exhibit
"AB", )
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(Anne§ed list U2 admitted and marked Exhibit
"AC 1" .

(Folies 53, 55 and 57 of the cash beok for

April, May and June 1961 of the plaintiff's

Sydney imprest account tenderedj objected to

on the grounds that it was said to be a book

of the plaintiff and was not admissible

against any of the defendants. Tender pressed

on the grounds that from the answer to the
interrogatories the defendant has referred 10
specifically to page 55 of the cash book. Cash
book marked for identification 1.)

(Photostat copy of a letter on Queensland Mines
letterhead dated lst May, 1961, signed by the
first defendant and addressed to Mr., A. Pupalidy,
coming from Mines Department File No. N225,
S.R./2, admitted and marked Exhibit "A7".)

(Interrogatory No. 21A and answer thereto ad-
mitted and marked Exhibit "AD".)

(Annexures "Ql" to "Q5" inclusive admitted 20
without objection and marked Exhibit "AE".)

(Annexure "R4" to interrogatory 22 and answer
thereto tendered. "R4" admitted and marked

Exhibit "AF", Mr. Staff objected to the tender

of the answer to interrogatory 22 unless the

other cheque butts were included; Mr. Hughes
admitted the objection and tendered cheque butts

R1l, R2, and R3. Exhibit "AF" then became

cheque butts Rl to R4. First defendant'!s

answer to interrogatory 23 admitted and marked 30
Exhibit "AG",)

(Interrogatory 23 and answer there’o admitted
and marked Exhibit "AH",)

(Annexures S1 to S7 inclusive admitted and
marked Exhibit "AC".)

(Annexures T1 to T8 inclusive admitted and
marked Exhibit "AK",)

(Interrogatory 24 and answer thereto admitted
and marked Exhibit "AL".)

(Interrogatory No., 31 and answers thereto under 40
paragraphs (1), (2) and (3) admitted and
marked Exhibit "AM".)

(Documents ERHL to 26 (c¢) inclusive, covering
the documents referred to by Mr. Hudson in

paragraph 1 of his answer, documents ERH27 to
29 inclusive, referring to paragraph 2 of the
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answer, and documents No. 30 to 32 inclusive

covering paragraph 3 of the answer admitted
and marked Exhibit "AN",)

(From the documents supplied on discovery the
following documents were tendered; photostat
copy of a letter dated 3rd March, 1961, from
Associated Diamond Drillers Pty. Ltd. to

Mr. E.R, Hudson; photostat copy of Mr, Hudson!s
reply dated 6th March, 196l; photostat of a
letter dated 9th March, 1961, from Associated
Diamond Drillers to Mr. Hudson; photostat of
letter dated 21st March, 1961, from Associated
Diamond Drillers to Mr. Hudson; admitted and
marked Exhibit "AO", Leave given for the in-
structing solicitors of Mr. Hughes to remove
these letters from the court this afternoon in
order to make copies for his brief.)

(Bundle of statements of account rendered by
Associated Diamond Drillers periodically be-
tween 1h4th April, 1961, and 1l4th December, 1961,
to Queensland Mines Ltd, for drilling work per-
formed on the Savage River, tendered from the
documents produced on discovery. Tender object-
ed to on the basis that no suggestion was being
made that the accounts were paid by the plain-
tiff and these are not admissible against the
defendants without more. Mr. Staff stated that
if Mr. Hughes undertook to prove that they were
paid by Queensland Mines, he would concede the
position would be different.

Mr. Hughes stated that he could not give any
such undertaking but the documents were shown

to come from the possession of the defendants.
The inference was they were rendered pursuant

to some consensual arrangement. Mr. Hughes
stated that he would be tendering weekly drill-
ing reports, again from photostats produced on’
discovery, from 17th March, 1961 through to
22nd June, 1962, plus one of 1lst May, 1964.
Objection maintained; discussion on objection.)

(statements of account admitted following
objection and marked Exhibit "AP",)

(Weekly drilling reports admitted following
objection and marked Exhibit "AQ".)

(Application for lease 4M/64 dated 28th
January, 1964 and attached notices, together
with Transfer dated 24th October, 1964, tender-
ed; objected to as irrelevantj; presseds
admitted and marked Exhibit "AR",)
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(Applications for lease 5M/64, 6M/64, 7M/64,
8M/64 and 9M/64 together with attached trans-—
fers tendered and made part of Exhibit "AR".)

(Copy of indenture of lease dated 3rd June,
1966, between the Minister for Mines in the
State of Tasmania as lessor and Northwest Iron
Co. Ltd. and Dahlia Mining Co. Ltd. as lessees
tendered and marked Exhibit "AS",)

(Memorandum and Articles of Queensland Mines

Ltd. tendered; objected to, as the particular 10
set of Memorandum rticles obliterated

relevant Articles; tender deferred.)

MR. HUGHES: I am instructed there has been an
arrangement between solicitors on both sides that
certain documents will be made available as on sub-
poena. Amongst those documents are the relevant
documents of each of the defendant companies,
Through an oversight those documents are not in
court at the moment so I have not had an opportunity
to inspect them. I would want to inspect them to 20
see if I wished to tender anything out of them.,
There are those documents and the Memorandum and
Articles.

Another matter that is outstanding is the
Assignment by Pickands Mather International, Pickands
Mather & Co. or both, of their interests under the
option agreement to Northwest Iron and Dahlia. It is
a matter which is admitted on the pleadings, but I
wanted to sight the Assignment itself.

Those are the three matters outstanding so far 30
as my case is concerned and I cannot do anything at
the moment to clear them up. Subject to that, that
is the plaintiff's case.

HIS HONQUR: Mr. Staff, do you have any objection to
proceeding?

MR. STAFF: I would have liked to have known what
my friend wanted to tender from Pickands Mather in
relation to this Assignment.

MR. HUGHES: Only the Assignment,

MR, STAFF: I do not know who he proposes calling to Lo
prove that, the Assignment which we talked of between
Pickands Mather & Co. and Dahlia and Northwest Iron,

to which we were not parties in any way, because I

gather we have not got nor are really concerned with -

we admitted that an assignment took place, but it

is an assignment between other parties.

MR., HUGHES: I may have misunderstood the position,
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but I thought that document was going to be made
available to us., Anyhow, it is admitted on the
pleadings; I will rest on that,

MR. STAFF: There are a number of matters of a docu~
mentary nature with which I could happily proceed.

There is a subpoena to Max Richard Laidley
Dowling. I understand my learned friend!s solicitor
tendered an answer to that subpoena.

MR, HUGHES: I produce to the court, and I have in-
structions to do so on behalf of the addressee of the
subpoena, a file of documents.

I may say that the subpoenas that have been
issued to various people are in common form. Were -
the documents that are comprised in this folder not
of a non-controversial character I would have been
compelled to object on the ground of a fishing
nature., I want to make plain that by answering this
subpoena I am not acceding any point in relation to
the sufficiency or validity of the subpoena issued
in other cases.

As far as Mr. Dowling is concerned there is no
objection to the production of those documents.

(Counsel granted access to documents under
subpoena from Mr. Dowling.)

MR. STAFF: There is a subpoena addressed to Mr.
James Sinclair Milner. (Objected to as being
unduly wide; discussion ensued.)

MR, HUGHES: I will take another course. I will
produce to the court the only document, according
to my instructions, that conceivably falls within
the subpoena. I will ask your Honour to read it and
I will then make an application to your Honour that
it not be shown to the other side until Mr. Hudson
goes into the witness box, because it is a document
which when fairly read does not support entirely the
plaintiff!s case, does not cut it down and does not
support the case of any of the defendants. I with-
draw my objection to the subpoena.

(Document produced; matter deferred until
tomorrowe.

MR. STAFF: The next subpoena is addressed to
Kathleen Investments Australia Ltd. and Queensland
Mines Ltd. (Counsel granted access to documents
in court.)

(Minutes of meetings of directors of the
plaintiff company insofar as they have not
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yet been tendered between 26th January, 1959,
and 22nd May, 1964, inclusive covering folics
Ql to Q29 in minute book tendered; objected

to as irrelevant; admitted subject to objec-
tion and marked Exhibit 1.)

(Photostat copy of agreement of 20th January,
1959, between Australasian 0il Exploration
Ltd., Factors Ltd. and Francis Alfred Ross
McBain tendered and marked Exhibit 2.)

(Further hearing adgourned to 10 a.m., Tuesday, 10
15th October, 1974,
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IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF NEW SOUTH WALES No. 292 of 1973

EQUITY DIVISION

CORAM: WOOTTEN, J.

QUEENSLAND MINES LIMITED v. HUDSON & ORS.

SECOND DAYs TUESDAY, 15TH OCTOBER, 1974.

MR. STAFF: Before we proceed there is just one mat~
ter that has caused some concern on our part of the
table. This morningt's issue of the Financial Review
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